_From:  Patrick Byrne AN

poc i
_4Webb

Sent:  Monday, 19 November 2012 12:13 PM
To: Rob Webb -
Subject: Post eventreview

Hi Raob,

I've left a message on your voicemail. Your exercise is scheduled to finish at 1230 tomorrow (don't tell anyone | told
youll) and we hope to have a quick scrum just to pick up any learning points from the weekend. EMQ will be represented
by Steve Grant and myself and we'll bring along tain MacCulloch who can articulate the Watch Desk processes.

Talk then,

Thanks ' \
Patrick ’ &

Pairick Byrne

Executive Manager
State Disaster Coordination Centre

Emergency Management Queensland
GPO Box 1425, Brisbane 4001
T: . .

O

This correspondence is for the
confidential or privileged info
privilege is waived or lost by N1 S
correspondence in error ple
notify the sender. You must
this correspondence,

O only. It may contain

both. No confidentiality or
ransmission. If you receive this
it from your system immediately and
lose, copy or relay on any part of

t the intended recipient. Any opinions

if
expressed in this mes se of the individual sender except where
the sender expressly,% the authority, states them to be the
m i

opinions of t De Community Safety, Queensland.
All reasonabl i#ns will be taken to respect the privacy of
individu i ance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld}.
Details O ergohal information may be used or disclosed by the
Departme nity Safety, Queensland are available from

WWW . commun S ty.qld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm
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., Doc 2
- Rob Webb

From:  SDCC (RN

Sent: Monday, 19 Novemnber 2012 10:18 AM
To: Adam Cole (Salvation Army); Alison Brunker; Andrew Poynting; Ashlee Tucker; Bob Gee; Bradley
Clarkson; Brendan Moon; QLD EMQ Information; Carina Wilson; Christine Castiey; Christine Williams
(ADG Science Delivery DSITIA); Courtney Dore; Craig Emery; Craig Evans; Danny Donald; David
Crompton; David Crossen; David Roberts; DCS Media; DDC Cairns; DDC Mareeba; Deanna
Cranifch; Debbie Hancock; DERM Generic email; DETE - OCA email; EMQ All Kedron Park; EMQ
Central Region; EMQ Far Northern; EMQ Health; EMQ Heli Rescue Brisbane; EMQ Heli Rescue
Cairns; EMQ Heli Rescue Townsville; EMQ NCR All Staff; EMQ R1 All Staff; EMQ SE Brisbane; EMQ
SE Region; EMQ SW Region; EMT Health; Energex Generic Email; Eoin Quinlivan; Fiona Ferrier;
Florence Fang; Francesca Adrienne; Frankie Caroll; Gary Mahon; Geoff Brittinggam; Gerard
Rabelink; Graeme Newton; Helma Sayer; lain MacKenzie; lan Mitchell; Innisfail CC; Jack

: Jessica

Kelly Richardson; Kelvin Anderson; Kendall Rubie; Kirsty Beavingto
Leigh Harris; Leo McNamara; Lianne Schade; Lowry Boyd (LC Bri
Moffatt; Marie Daniec; Mark Cushing; Mark Drew; Michael Prain; Na
Patrick Vidgen; Peter Hallinan; Peter Hollier; Peter Timmers; Peter WeRgr; Phil Uuncan; Phil
Nickerson; QCC Manager; QEMR Reports Communities; QFR C Ad
QPS Media: Richard Adams; Richard Wilson; Rob Murphy; Ro ChandleRod Hackett; Russell
Bowles; SDCC: SDCC Kedron; Sharon Dean; SociagMedi cinnes; Stephen Rashford;

Steve Hallam; Steve Polley; Steven Dunn; Susan CuMgi nn; Thomas Allsop; TMR,;
Tony Wain; Vern Rudwick; Vincent Corcoran; jack.degs j

Ce: Alison Gardiner {(JAG); Alistair Dawson (QPS); Antho : Smith {DPC); Bruce Gunn;
Carolyn Parsons (Red Cross), Chris Newsam; " ™ Powerlink); Don Bletchly (DTMR);
George Hill (Swrf Life Saving); Glen Brown ; Wards (ITIA);, Greg Eustace (RSPCAY); lan
McNab (Energey, Water Supply); Joanne P ury); John Cawcutt; John Glaister
(DNPRSR); Justin Fitzgerald (E ; urance Council); Kris Stone-Tolcher (dsdip);
Liliana Montague ; Liz Dann {DNF (Telstra); Matthew Skoien; Michae! Dickinson

Patrick Quirk (MSQ - DTMR); Pa
(DHPW), Alexandra Marsh; g
Cox; Carly Alder (DSDIP), d
Chapman; lan Dunn; J ;
Michelle Catterall; Mic
Aligood; Scott Le
Chantelle Rule; EMza
Troy [§gvies

(DETA); State DC Group; Steve Grant; Trevor Liverington
Angela Appleford; Anne Lenz (DEHP); Ben Annells; Brian

Dnny Baade; David Robinson (DSITIA); Gerard Lawler; lan

: Jim Huggett MSQ; Laurie Ratz; Maryanne Kelly; Michael Dart;

Powerlink); Nick Twist ; Paul Brandenburg; Rebecca Gorton; Rex

Vhatson (Treasury); Troy Davies; Alyce Valentine; Caitlin Major;

B r; Hayley Gillespie; Helen Ainsworth; Sandy Harris; Tamani Nair;

Subject: Queensidgd Genciianagement Report (QEMR) as at 1000hrs Monday 19 November 2012

Attachments: QE 2 112.pdf
Good mornin

Please find attache®yhe

eensland Emergency Management Report (QEMR) as at 1000hrs Monday 19 November
2012.

If you no longer wish to receive the Queensiand Emergency Management Report, please email —and
detail which email address you would like removed from the distribution list.

Regards,

State Duty Officer | SDCC Watch Desk

Emergency Management Queensiand | Department of Community Safety

Level 2, Block E, Queensland Emergency Operations Centre, Kedron
GPO Box 1425 Brishane QLD 44601

P : (24krs) | Fr

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may contain



confidential or privileged information or both. No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any mis transmission. If you receive this
correspondence in error please delete it from your system immediately and
notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay on any part of
this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any opinions
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where
the sender expressly, and with the authority, states them to be the
opinions of the Department of community Safety, Queensland.

211 reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of
individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).
Details on how personal information may be used or disclosed by the
Department of Community Safety, oueensland are available fr
www.communitysafety_qld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm



Doc zA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY

Emergency Management

“="EMQ

. . Queensliand

Queensland
Government

(ol
PTR )

Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at 1000 hours Monday 19 November 2012

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS Key Issues

gcially the

Over the weekend, several Severe Thunderstorm cells impacted parts of Que
enWuinalow,

south-east. An Emergency Alert was issued on Saturday for residents in
Bowenville and Cooyar areas.
¢ SEWS was activated on both Saturday and Sunday for various areas expi
large hail and heavy rainfall with flash flooding.
A Very High Fire Danger continues across the south west of the Staig

ctive winds,

RISK ASSESSMENT

EMQ Regions South Eastern
A L 2
QFRS/QAS Regions | 3 m o= @ o o)
EMQ Area Offices | 3 = B = S 5 Y
- -7 | 3 3
Flood V o— Ve | Ve V =
Severe Weather Vi Vv V V = V V Ve
Severe T/Stor LA | MA fen L A L A LA
Northern Territory
Cyclone QLD (Coral Sea) (Gulf of Carpentaria)
Today V = V o
Tomorrow V e A
Sunday V == \ s

=% The risk assessment has been generated by intelligence provided by the BoM ™
The risk is indicated by H (High — red), M (Medium — orange), L (Low — green) and V (Very Low - blue)
The tendency is indicated by A (irending up), = (remaining the same) and ¥ (trending down)
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QFRS Fire

FFDI (Forest Fire Danger Index)

GFDI (Grassland Fire Danger Index)

Danger

Rating

Catastrophic | Nil Nil

Extreme Nil Nil

Severe Nil Nil

Very High Roma Amberley, Dalby, Inglewood, Stanthorpe,
Toowoomba, Roma, Charleville, Birdsville,
Mt Isa, Longreach and Richmond

High Gayndah, Gympie, Maryborough, Monto, Gayndah, Kingaroy, Georgetown and

Mareeba, Stanthorpe, Toowoomba, Emerald
and Biloela.

Normanton.

Low/Moderate

Low o moderate in the remaining

Low io moderate i

DISASTER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVATION STATUS

Type  Status Group Name Key Activities

Tablelands Recovery Group, has AN FORWARD as a result
LDMG Activated of significant fire'd4g [

. LDMG and LDCCgl oodpDown, however Disaster
Brishane :
Operations rema ard.

DDMG Nil activated
SDCC Not Activated
SDCG Not Activated

* The Activation Status List and Key Activities are rned b on situation reports sourced through QPS

STATUS

Normal

Watching Brief

7Activated

OPERATIONS OF INTEREST

Disaster e An Emergency Alert was issued on Saturday at 1830hrs to residents in the Oakey,
Management Haden, Quinalow, Bowenville and Cooyar areas. This was in response to reports of
destructive winds, very large hail and heavy rainfall in the area.

e The Standard Emergency Warning Signal (SEWS) was activated several times over the
weekend in response to the severe thunderstorms occurring across the South East of
ihe state.

QFRS South West Region: QF3-12-117410. Dundonald Property, Tingin (24km SE of Roma).
ﬁg’;"ﬁ;s at Grass fire. Incident started 18 November, size approximately 4km squared. 8 x QFRS

Crews, QAS, QPS and 1 x Grader on scene at height of the incident. 1 person sustained
superficial burns on arms and has been treated on site by QAS. Fire was reported

15/11/12)
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contained by 1852hrs Sunday evening.

QAS e Nil to report.

(as at 0700 hrs

16/11/112)

SES e SES around the Southeast Queensland area are conducting widespread storm damage

operations, specifically roof repairs and clearing debris.
e 262 Requests for Assistance were received by the SES 132500 telephone number since
0800hrs Friday 16 November 2012.

WEATHER Current Situation

All weather data is sourced from the Bureau of Meteorology.
For all Queensland Weather see http://www.bom.gov.au/gld/

National Satellite Picture

CURRENT W AR_NIN GS ‘ hitp://www.bom.gov.au/gld/warnings/
e Nil

RAINFALL AND RIVER COND

Ha infalls River Conditions

to SAMRISMIA2 b 09:01AM 19711712
1 ifit & HMajor Flooding
£0 29 mm Hoderate Flooding
25 to 49 mn Minor Flooding
10 to 24 @R Below Flood Lewel
0.2 to 2 pm Ho Classification
O mm
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WEATHER 3 Day Outlook

FORECAST SYNOPSIS http://www.bom.gov.au/gld/forecasis/state. shtml
Mon 19 Nov e Mainly isolated showers and thunderstorms over the eastern districts north of Fraser
12 Island, extending over the Central Highlands.

Isolated showers and thunderstorms along the southeast coast.

A very high fire danger over central and southwestern districts, and the Darling Downs
and Southeast Coast districts.

Tues 20 Nov ¢ isolated showers and thunderstorms are expected over the eastern tropics,
12 e Fine and mostly sunny over the remainder of the state except for isolated light showers
about the southeast coast.
\:Ued 21 Nov e lIsolated showers and thunderstorms over the southeast tropic nagiheast fropics,
2 e

Fine and mostly sunny over the remainder of the siate.
FORECAST RAINFALL
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MEDIA

Disaster e PBrisbane Times reports: Large hail the feature of storms in southeast. Meteorologists

Management say the worst of the recent storm activity appears over, as the Bureau of Meteorology
fended off criticism over its efforts in the lead-up to Saturday's ferocious storms. The
worst of the weekend storm activity looks to be over for the Brisbane region after the
city's inner-west copped a battering, with hail bigger than golf-balls pelting Kenmore and
surrounds. http://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/gueensland/large-hail-the-feature-of-
storms-in-southeast-20121118-29jue.htmi#ixzz2CarQAY1U

e The Courier Mail reports: Severe storms sweep through SE Queensland. Residenis in

south-east Queensland are mopping up after more wild weather on Sunday evening
capped off a torrid weekend of severe weather. Sunday's storm front hit the Brisbane
CBD around 6:00pm AEST, with the Weather Bureau warning that severe thunderstorms
would affect central and southern Queensland. hitp://www.abc.net.gu/news/2012-11-
18/severe-storms-sweep-through-se-queensland/4378430

QFRS e ABC reports: Fire crews help save outback homes. Rural are still working
and monitoring large grassfires burning in parts of
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-11-19/fire-crews-help-
homes/43791627section=gld

QAS e Nil reported.

SES ¢ Sunshine Coast Daily reports: Maroochydore SES Mginer hondSured with major

seurs to the SES has been

named its Queensland Member of the YeafyDo erso®, the Maroochydore SES
group training officer, was awarded the Mi*Ste a ceremony in Brisbane
yesterday. The honour came just 24 hour s named the organisation's
Regional Member of the Year. Mem i*Dr Chris Davis and Emergency

which wrapped up the SES Week
hitp://www.sunshineco@stdaily.
award/1626306/

¢« ABC reports: Residg
underway in south
vesterday evening . Wi v.abc.net.au/news/2012-11-19/storm-clean-up-hrisbane-
south-east-qus

NEXT REPORT

The next
2012.

cy Management Report will be issued at 0800 hours Tuesday, 20 November

The QEMR is issued under the authority of the
sistant Director-General, EMQ, Department of Community Safety

This document contains information on emergency management available to the State Disaster Coordination Centre at
0730hrs on the date of publication. The update is disseminated fo assist in the coordination of emergency management
responsibilities. The material contained in the update is provided by a range of sources as indicaied; however,
information obtained via open source may not be accurate and/or correct.

Emergency Management Queensland
Cnr Park Road and Kedron Park Road, KEDRON, Queensland
Telephone: a
Emai.
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i Doc 3
Rob Webb .

From: robert Saye (| TR - o< of socc QNN
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2012 8:10 AM

To: Adam Cole (Salvation Army); Alison Brunker; Andrew Poynting; Ashiee Tucker; Bob Gee; Bradley

Clarkson: Brendan Moon; QLD EMQ information; Carina Wilson; Christine Castley; Courtney Dore;
Craig Emery; Craig Evans; Danny Donald; David Crompfon; David Crossen; David Roberis; DCS
Media; DDC Cairns; DDC Mareeba; Deanna Cranitch; Debbie Hancock; DERM Generic email; DETE
- OCA email: EMQ All Kedron Park; EMQ Ceniral Region; EMQ Far Northern; EMQ Health; EMQ Heii
Rescue Brisbane; EMQ Heli Rescue Cairns; EMQ Heli Rescue Townsville; EMQ NCR All Staff; EMQ
R1 All Staff: EMQ SE Brishane; EMQ SE Region; EMQ SW Region; EMT Heaith; Energex Generic
Email; Eoin Quinlivan; Fiona Ferrier; Florence Fang; Francesca Adrienne; Frankie Caroll; Gary
Mahon; Geoff Brittingham; Gerard Rabelink; Graeme Newton; Helma Sayer; lain MacKenzie; lan
Mitchell: Innisfail DDCC; Jack Dempsey (Minister); James Newman; Janet Borgg Jason Brand; Jeff

eavington; Lara

QF DC Admin, QFRS

. Robert Chandler; Rod
Hackeit; Russeli Bowles; SDCC; SDCC Kedron; Sharon Dearn;

Stephen Rashford; Steve Hallam; Steve Polley; Steven Dunpy
Thomas Allsop; TMR; Tony Wain; Vern Rudwick; Viggent

Ce: Alison Gardiner (JAG); Alistair Dawson (QPS); AnthogX ith (DPC); Bruce Gunn;

A erlink); Don Bletchly (DTMR);
George Hill (Surf Life Saving); Glen Brown (DEHR): ards (ITIA); Greg Eustace (RSPCA); lan
MeNab (Energey, Water Supply); Joanne Patg N L
(DNPRSRY); Justin Fitzgerald (Ergon); Karl
Liiana Montague ; Liz Dann (DNRM); Mark
(LGAQ); Michae! Dickinson (LGRLY); Nai%§
Patrick Quirk (MSQ - DTMR); PalRylobbs
(DHPW); Alexandra Marsh; Andg

ce Council); Kris Stone-Tolcher (dsdip);
Istra); Matthew Skoien; Michael Dickinson
ealth); Norm Archer (Salvos);, Patrick Byrne;
tate DC Group; Steve Grant; Trevor Liverington
Appieford; Anne Lenz (DEHPY); Ben Annells; Brian
anny Baade; David Robinson (DSITIA); Gerard Lawler; lan
ggett MSQ; Laurie Ratz; Maryanne Kelly; Michael Dart;
rlink); Nick Twist ; Paul Brandenburg; Rebecca Gorton; Rex
atson (Treasury); Troy Davies; Alyce Valentine; Caitlin Major;
ayley Gillespie; Helen Ainsworth; Sandy Harris; Tamani Nair;

Chapman; fan Dunn; Jaso
Michelle Catterall; Michelle §
Aligood; Scott Leonar
Chantelle Rule; Elizab
Troy Davies

Subject: Queensiand g

Adachments: QEMR g at pdf

Good morning

Please find at
if you no longer
detail which email

e sland Emergency Management Report (QEMR) as at 0800hrs Thursday 15 Novembef.
eive the Queensland Emergency Management Report, please email and
ress you would like removed from the distribution list.

Regards,

State Duly Officer | SDCC Watch Desk

Emergency Mansgement Queensiand | Bepartment of Community Safely
vevel 2, Block E, Queenciand Emergency Operations Centrae, Kedron

GRO Row 1425 Brichane QLD 4661

B {Z4hrs} | Fe

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may contain
confidential or privileged information or both. No confidentiality or
privilege is wailved or lost by any mis transmission. If you receive this

correspondence in error please delete it from your system immediately and



sotify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay on any part of
this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any opinions
sxpressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where
the sender expressly, and with the authority, states them to be the
opinions of the Department of Community Safety, Queensland.

211 reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of
individuals in accordance with the Tnformation Privacy Act 2009 (Qld) .
Details on how personal information may be used or disclosed by the
Department of Community safety, Queensland are available from
www.communitysafety.qld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY saFeTy  0C 34

Emergency Management

=" EMQ

- . Queensland

? Queensland
Government

Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at 0800 hours, Thursday 15 November 2012

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS Key Issues

A higher than normal tide is expected in Brisbane today. A peak of 2.66m (1.4
which is slightly higher than the high tides experienced around Easter of tlj
¢ Bureau of Meteorology have advised of Exireme Fire Danger Weather g
state and spreading east today and overnight.

RISK ASSESSMENT

EMQ Regions Northern Central Wegtel South Eastern
= z % o
Q m =
QFRS/QAS Regions | 2 T = s = 2 g 73
EMQ Area Offices | 3 = 3 = B85 8
= on | = =
= = ®
Flood Ve Ve V = V e V— V
Severe Weather Ve _V V V— V— V—

LA LA V— L A ‘LA

<

Severe T/Storm

Cyclone Outlook QLD (Coral Sea) (G“I&?g??a-:g;ﬁ:::%)
v [t V IR
V o V o
V e V e

*** The risk assessment has been generated by intelligence provided by the BoM ***
The risk is indicated by H (High — red), M (Medium - orange), L (Low —green) and V (Very Low - blue)
The tendency is indicated by A (irending up), = (remaining the same) and ¥ (irending down)
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QFRS Fire FFDI (Forest Fire Danger Index) GFDI (Grassland Fire Danger Index)
Danger

Rating °
Catastrophic | Nil Nil
Extreme Birdsville Nil
Severe Richmond Birdsville
Very High Normanton, Charter Towers, Georgetown, | Richmond, Longreach, Mt Isa, Charleville,
Emerald, Longreach, Mt Isa, Charleville, Inglewood, Stanthorpe
Roma, Dalby, Inglewood, Stanthorpe
High Coen, Weipa, Toowoomba, Beerburrum, Coen, Weipa, Charter Towers, Normanton,
Amberley, Brishane Georgetown, Emerald, Roma, Dalby,
Toowoomba, AmberleyQBeerburrum,
Brisbane
Low/Moderate | Low io Moderate in the remaining Districts | Low to Moderaie i

DISASTER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVATION STATUS ey Activities

Type  Status Group Name Key Activities
. Recovery Group¥gas i AN FORWARD as a result
LOMG  Acthated TERRIEnHS of significant fire a he rdgion.

DDMG Nil activaied
SDCC Not Activated
SDCG Not Activated

* The Activation Status List and Key Activities ar@ygiscernStgbasdghoMituation reports sourced through QPS

STATUS OF QFRS and QAS OPERATICNAL CENTRES
- U

STATUS SER s TS FNR socC
S 7 v ‘ 3 = i'ﬂ Yo @ = \ ¥y - y B o
Normal =h ‘E@ :' WIS LS ;@é .
Watching Brief } i‘;
Activated  [IRNEE AP
N\ ¢
Incident Count 0000-0659 0700-1459 1500-2359 Total
AV 300 1359 932 2591

_ A} N
OPERATION:: OF [NTEREST

Disaster e Nil fo report

Managemeint

QFRS » Brishane Region: QF5N-12-114906 First Ave Bongaree. Back burning operation -
(Report as at approx 200 hectares. Back burning ceased, crews monitoring and blackening out.
}3?101?125) Current Attendance - 2 x Urban, 1 x Rurals, 2 x Command.

QAS e Nil to report

{Report as at

0700 hrs

14/11/12)

SES e Nil to report
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WEATHER Current Situation

All weather data is sourced from the Bureau of Meteorology.
For all Queensland Weather see http:/www.bom.gov.au/qgld/

National Satellite Picture National Synoptic Chart

-a,f%;,_ i 3 ) o=

Valid: 1800 UFC 14 Nov 212
SAMENT 1T AR

hitp://www.bom.gov.au/gld/warnings/

CURRENT WARNINGS

® Fire Weather Warning for the Channel Country district and parts of the North West, Central West,
Maranoa and Warrego and Darling Downs and Granite Belt districts.

e Coastal Wind Warning for Noosa Heads to Point Danger, including Moreton Bay

RAINFALL AND RIVER CONDITIONS

Rainfalls from 3AM
to 07:00aM 15711712
e 100+ mm
S0 to 29 mm
e 25 to 49 mm
e 10 to 24 mm
¢ 20.2t09 mm
0 mm

River Conditions

at 07:458M 15/11/12

& HMajor Flooding
Moderate Flooding

& HMinor Flooding

4 Below Flood Level
Mo Classification
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WEATHER

FORECAST SYNOPSIS
Thu 15 Nov 12 °

Fri 16 Nov 12

Sat 16 Nov 12

FORECAST RAINFALL

Thu 15 Nov 12

Fainlal forecast for 16/112012

| « Wror

- Wrdorthy

*« Cavicyie

3 Day Outlook

http://www.bom.gov.au/gld/forecasts/state.shtml
Isolated showers and thunderstorms for the southern Gulf of Carpentaria coast,
and isolated showers for the northeast tropical coast north of Cairns.
Hot dry and gusty NE to NW winds over western and southern districts.
A Severe fire danger southwest of Mount Isa to Winton to Blackall to Charleville to
Inglewood, reaching extreme near Birdsville. A Very High fire danger through
remaining parts of the interior.

Hot, fresh and gusty N'ly winds will extend through southern Queensland ahead of
the trough, enhancing fire dangers further.

Isolated showers and thunderstorms over far southern parts of the state, possibly
reaching the coast near and south of Brisbane late at night.
Isolated morning showers over the northeast tropical coast n
near the Gulf of Carpentaria and western Peninsula coast
Isolaied showers and thunderstorms becoming more wigé
severe, on and east of the Great Dividing Range fo the 6§
and evening.

Isolated showers and thunderstorms also likely in s

Isa to St George, possibly reaching the coast over ar
Townsville.

h of Cooktown, and

possibly
afternoon

south™©

%XNOV12

|

Feamiali ey

Kamarysm + < Cashiowr

+ Lsamorn

» Mzmnalte. oo R0 Catarn o L Vet
£ oot ¢ R A RS e Bt 1 ik s

Total Rai

8

nfall from Thu 15 to Sun 18 Nov

Page 4 of 5



MEDIA

Disaster o The CourierMail reports: Government phones In warning text alerts for bushfires

Management and disasters. The Federal Government has confirmed bushfire, flood and other disaster
text- -message walnmgs will be sent dlrectly to moblie phones in danger areas IE'OETI next
month Nelsivly ol O

=

_(_\

18-1¢

QFRS s ABC News reports: Person killed in Gold Coast caravan park fire. There have been
th!ee fwes in Queens!and overmght with a peison ktlied on the Gcid Goast

QAS e
of a man who dzed after bemz tasered 78 times.
hitpy//www.brishanetimes.com.aw/queensland/tas ers-shouli AT, 1-CAINETEE-
'\.ul"_.‘nc‘,‘l-,.l.ilzlil 1-29¢5p.htmlFixzz2 CEgarzPZ

SES ¢ The Warwick Daily News reporis: Heroeg ha:rn ES awards night. Warwick

hosied the SES Week awards on Tuesday$ o Warwick volunieers, Vance
j their contributions.

Poured-in-ses-awards-

awvarwickdailvaes

¥8,CoML.aWnew

NEXT REPORT

The next Queensland Emergency Mang

@ort will be issued at 0800 hours Friday 16 November
November 2012.

fi issued under the authority of the
Beneral, EMQ, Department of Community Safety

—oihe update is disseminated io assrs; in the coordrnatron of emergency managcmem
| contained in the update is provided by a range of sources as indicated; however,
tion obiained via open source may not be accurate and/or correct.

resy

Emergency Management Queensland

Cnr Park Road and Kedron Park Road, KEDBON. Queensland
Telephone &
e —
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) .
. Rob Webb DQQ L{,

From: Ayia Curtis NN o behaif of SDCC (N

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2012 8:07 AM

To: Adam Cole (Salvation Army); Alison Brunker; Andrew Poynting; Ashlee Tucker: Bob Gee; Bradley
Clarkson; Brendan Moon; QLD EMQ Information; Carina Wilson; Christine Castley; Couriney Dore;
Craig Emery; Craig Evans; Danny Donald; David Crompton; David Crossen; David Roberts; DCS
Media; DDC Cairns; DDC Mareeba; Deanna Cranitch; Debbie Hancock; DERM Generic email; DETE
- OCA email; EMQ All Kedron Park: EMQ Central Region; EMQ Far Northern; EMQ Health; EMQ Heli
Rescue Brisbane; EMQ Heli Rescue Cairns; EMQ Heli Rescue Townsville; EMQ NCR All Staff; EMQ
R1 All Staff; EMQ SE Brishane; EMQ SE Region; EMQ SW Region; EMT Health; Energex Generic
Email: Eoin Quinlivan; Fiona Ferrier; Florence Fang; Francesca Adrienne; Frankie Caroll; Gary
Mahon: Geoff Brittingham; Gerard Rabelink; Graeme Newion; Helma Sayer; lain MacKenzie; lan
Mitchell; Innisfail DDCC; Jack Dempsey (Minister); James Newman; Janet Borry Jason Brand; Jeff
Harper; Jeff Popp; Jessica OBrien; Jo Beadls; John Arrowsmith; John Boiger; Rossiter; Jon
Grayson; Kathy Schmider; Kelly Richardson; Kelvin Anderson; Kendzll Ruzsiimg
McKay; Lee Johnson; Leigh Harris; Leo McNamara, Lianne Schads; Low isbarne SES);
MACC Madia; Marlan Moffait; Marie Daniec; Mark Cushing; Mark Dreay.; chael PR
Neale; Neil Cambourn; Patrick Vidgen; Peter Hallinan; Peter Hollie i
Phil Duncan; Phil Nickerson; QCC Manager; QEMR Reporis Commiiy
State Air Desk; QPS Media; Richard Adams; Richard Wilson; Rob Mur
Hackeit; Russell Bowles; SDCC; SDCC Kedron; Sharon Dean; izl M
Stephen Rashford; Steve Hallam; Steve Polley; Steven Dunn; an Cum
Thomas Allsop; TMR; Tony Wain; Vern Rudwick; Vigeent

€ Alison Gardiner (JAG); Alistair Dawson (QPS); AntholMyKi d SWth (DPCY); Brucs Gunn;
Carolyn Parsons (Red Crass); Chris Newsam; Dion riink); Don Bletchly (DTMRY);
George Hill (Surf Life Saving); Glen Brown (DEHP); ITIA), Greg Eustace (RSPCA); lan
ohn Cawcutt; Jobin Glaister
E Council); Kris Stone-Tolcher (dsdip); .
istra); Matthew Skoien; Michae!l Dickinson
ealth); Norm Archer (Salvos); Patrick Byre;
tBte DC Group; Sieve Grant; Trevor Liverington
ppleford; Anne Lenz (DEHP), Ben Annells; Brian
anny Baade: David Robinson (DSITIA); Gerard Lawler; lan

Admin; QFRS
andler; Rod

o, Stacey Mclnnes;

s; Teresa Bunn;

(DNPRSR); Justin Fitzgerald (Ergon); Kail Sul
Liliana Montague ; Liz Dann (DNRM); Mark g
(LGAQ); Michael Dickinson (LGAQ), Natge

(DHPWY); Alexandra Marsh; AndregNahor; A
Cox; Carly Alder (DSDIP); Clive §
Chapman; lan Dunn; Jason
Michelle Catterall; Michelle
Allgood; Scoft Leonard; g

ggett MSQ; Laurie Ratz; Maryanne Kelly; Michael Dart;
nk); Nick Twist ; Paul Brandenburg; Rebecca Gorton; Rex
Ahatson (Treasury); Troy Davies; Alyce Valentine; Caillin Major;
- iviey Gillespie; Helen Ainsworth; Sandy Harris; Tamani Nair;

Troy Davies
Subject: Queensland Emerder
Bitachments: QEM

sment Report (QEMR) as ai 0800hes Friday 16 November 2012

Good morning,

Please find &f cefpland Emergancy Management Report (QEMR) as at 0800hrs Friday 16 November 2012.

if you no lenger wi

o raive the Queensiand Emergency Managemeni Report, please email Gy -
detail which email ad

ss you would like removed from the distribution list.

Regards,

GRS Bay L4258 Brichzne QLD 4863
> R | T

This correspondence ig for the named persons only. It may contain
confidential or privileged information or both. Wo confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any mis transmission. If vou receive this
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

21l reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of
individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).
Details on how personal information may be used or disclosed by the
Department of Community Safety, Oueensland are available from
www.communitysafety.qld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm
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Queensliand Emergency Management Report
as at 0800 hours Friday, 16 October 2012

Queensland
Government

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS Key Issues

e The Bureau of Meteorology has advised that a higher than normal tide (0.3 - @
recorded in Brisbane yesterday. Further high tides are expected over the gex
coastal winds. No reporis of impact have been received to date.

RISK ASSESSMENT
EMQ Regions Northern Central Wef South Eastern
3 g o o o 2
QFRS/QAS Regions | 3 = =1 o g ® 9 @
EMQ Area Offices | a = 3 = 5] f-;c-_ o
= 3 3 o
Flood Ve V — V e V = Ve Ve
Severe Weather V — e V= V — V V—
Severe T/Storm \'} LA LA V A LA LA
Northern Territory
QLD (Soral Sea) (Gulf of Carpentaria)
V M— V Pz,
V F— V Bezaa
V— V o

*** The risk assessment has been generaied by intelligence provided by the BoM ***
The risk is indicated by H (High — red), M (Medium — orange), L (Low —green) and V (Very Low - blue)
The tendency is indicated by A (irending up), == (remaining the same) and ¥ (trending down)
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QFRS Fire FFDI (Forest Fire Danger Index) GFDI (Grassland Fire Danger Index)

Danger

Rating

Catastrophic | Nil Nil

Extreme Nil Nil

Severe Birdsville Birdsville

Very High Georgetown, Charleville, Dalby, Inglewood, Normanton, Charters Towers, Georgetown,
Stanthorpe, Toowoomba and Amberley Richmond, Emerald, Longreach, Mt Isa,

Charleville, Roma, Dalby, Inglewood,
Toowoomba, Beerburrum and Amberley

High Normanton, Charters Towers, Richmond, Coen, Weipa, Bileola, Gladstone,
Townsville, Longreach, Roma, Emerald, Mt | Stanthorpe, Rockhampign, Cairns, Mareeba
Isa, Kingaroy, Beerburrum and Brisbane Ingham, Townsville, MacRgy, , Gayndah,
Gympie, Maryborg indaroy, Monio,

Low/Moderate | Low to moderate in the remaining districts.

Key Activities

Type  Status Group Name Key Activities

_ e Recovery Group
LDMG Aciivated Tablelands of significant fire

EAN FORWARD as a result
in the region.
DDMG Nil activated

SDCC Not Activated
SDCG Not Activated

* The Activation Status List and Key Activities arg Ii“ ned baS®0 on situation reporis sourced through QPS

STATUS OF QFRS and QAS OPERAT!IUNAL .‘;ENTRES
: .

STATUS SWR SE = NR FNR sSoC

L A
= P & =, % s
& CPNMD © &0 | @0
& (= =] i ik 2} 1 18
B, o SR 2l o = L&
f‘. e S h - - 7 b -

Normal '3: (:j}
N 6 - |

L

Watching Brief “

Activated N
Py, \ /4
QAS Case '.0a‘! 0000-0700 0701-1500 1501-2359 TOTAL
| Date: 15/11/28P2% 280 1384 899 2563

OPERATIONS OF INTEREST

Disaster ¢ Nil to report

Management

%Fﬁst . o NC-Region. QF4-12-115476 Nyell Road Doonan. Original call number of properties
gsggu;rsas - under threat. Evacuations were underiaken. Currently no properties threatened, fire
15/11/12) under control and crews monitoring. 4 x Rural.

e SE-Region. QF6 12 115584. Thompson Road Kingsholme. Original call farm house
under threat. Fire under control - mopping up. 4 x Rural.
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QAS e Nil to report
(as at 0700 hrs
16/11/112)

SES e 12 SES members assisted QPS with a forensic search at Macleay Island.

WEATHER Current Situation

All weather daia is sourced from the Bureau of Meteorology.
For all Queensland Weather see hitp://www.bom.gov.au/ald/

National Satellite Picture National Sy i ri

T i s

CURRENT WARNINGS

e (Coastal Waters Wind Warning for
e Fire Weather Warning for the Ch 17
Central West and Darling Do ite Belt districts.

RAINFALL AND RIVER CON S

River Conditions

Rainfglls from 96M

16711512 ab 07 :15AM 16/11/12
. + [ i fajor Flooding
50 to 99 um Moderate Flooding
25 to 49 mm Minor Flooding
¢ 10 to 24 e Bzlow Flood Lewel
0.2 to 2w Ho Clazsification
0 nf
5
s
-\u : ;
*X\*EEL
TN e
- 3 ‘, 1
) S 3
£ b 4l
b i i g .- S
T o 35 —_
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3 Day Outlook

WEATHER
FORECAST SYNOPSIS
Fri 16 Nov 12 ®

hitp://Awww.bom.gov.au/gld/forecasis/state.shiml

Isolated showers and gusty thunderstorms developing over far southern parts of the

state, possibly reaching the coast near and south of about Brisbane late afternoon or
evening.

e |solaied showers and thundersiorms over the western Gulf Country, also developing
about the western Peninsula coast during the afternoon and evening.
e A Very High to Severe fire danger through western districts and the Darling Downs
and Granite Beli, reaching Extreme in the Channel Country and Maranoa and
Warrego. A Very High fire danger in the Central Highlangs and Coalfields and
Southeast Coast districis.
Sat 17 Nov 12 ¢ |solated showers and gusty thunderstorms becoming mo§ wide
the Great Dividing Range to the coast during the aft
thunderstorms are likely.
e |solated showers and thunderstorms will occur ove -
about Mount Isa to St George, possibly reachinggthe coRgt south of about Townsville
late at night.
Sun 18 Nov 12 ¢ |solated showers and thunderstorms g th ang east from about Mount Isa to
Richmond to Emerald.
¢  Widespread shower and thunderstor Id shift a little further north out of
the far southeast into the Wide B and Capricornia districts.
FORECAST RAINFALL
Fri 16 Nov 12 Sat 17 Nov 12
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Sun 18 Naov 12 Totsl Rainfall from Fri 16 to Mon 12 Nov 12

T

Disastier

[fenagetineni
i/ WwwW.NEeWs.com.a
1226817728079
¢  Sunshine Cosast D,
stimmer. ALISTR
{0 world-first ig
{0/ WWW.SL
QFRS @ Fecicrn Old on fire alett again. Auihoriiies are once sgain

Yiad of extreme fire danger in parts of western Queensland.

10 (S0l 1<

ine Coast Daily reports: Besiderts urged to prepare for helglitened fire

r The Queensiand Fire and Rescue Service is urging residents in the south west

vigilant with very high o severe fire conditions predicted in corming days.

1D/ www. sunshinecoastdaily.com.au news residents-preparg-neigniensa-ire-0angel:

tcowoomba, 1623276/

¢ ABC News reporis: Emergency crews contain Sunshine Coast bushfire. Emergency
crews have conisined a blaze that threstened homes and destroved two caravans on

Queensiand's Sunshine Coast hinterland. "itn. www.gbc.netau news/ 201z
1B/emergency-crews-contain-sunshine-coast-bushii

QAS e [Nil

SES ¢ Courlar Maif reports: Macleay leland resldents left to wondear If Liselotte Watsen's

killer is from thelr community. [t took the viclent murder of an elderly woman in her
home to make the people of Macleay Island lock their front doors.

LR L = TATA) (1 i SV GUTTH ISl UL TG G Y 7 e otk i L

Fege 50i



e The Northwesi Star reporis: SES prepared for oncoming wet season. A SANDBAG
delivery last night signalied the start of the North West wet season for the Mount lsa
State Emergency Services (SES). J1g. Www. toniwesislal GO 2. $100, 7 1 24873

an-10r- ( i) -y - P e
T AT Ll LIRS g Qe o

Eg = ¥t
[ M)

NEXT BEPORT

The next Queensiand Emergency Management Report will be issued at 1000 hours Monday, 19 November
2012.

The CEMR (s issued under the autherlty of the
Lssisiani Director-General, EMQ, Department of Community

Thie documelrnt cortaing informeation on emergency managsement svaileble io ihe Sid
0720krs on the date of publication. The update is disseminsted io assist in the coordin

fe fe pm g

WEVEL,

responsibiliies.  The material contained i the update is provided by a rangg of soMges 28 indicated; fo
informeifon obtained vig open source may not e sccuraie and/or correct, \

S

» Queensiand
Crr Park Foad and EaroNPark Road, KEDRON, Queensiand
Telephogms IS - -« & 2
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Doc 5
Rob Webb

From: Tony Wedd

Sent:  Monday, 19 November 2012 6:32 PM

To: John Bally; Rob Webb

Cc: Alan Sharp; Claire Yeo; Ann Farrell

Subject: RE: Warning / report sequence for the weekend [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi John et-al,

Off the top of my head you seem to be missing a couple of AWS gusts from the Saturday morning storm {only one was
severe);

90 km/h gust at inner Beacon (an AWS in Moreton Bay) at 11:24am.
81 kni/h wind gust at Brisbane Airport at 11:11am.

Tony Auden is working on an event summary including all the reports which should b

Regards,
Tony.

From: John Bally

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 18:09
To: Tony Wedd; Rob Webb

Cc: Alan Sharp; Claire Yeo; Ann Farrell
Subject: Warning / report sequence for the weekend [DLM=For-Offi

HiTony, Rob,

Alan put together the attached chronology of wa
spotter reports from your wiki.

We have been using this as an aid to constr -% aterial so need to be confident we have not missed
anything.
Could you please take a look and Ie%%u any errors you notice, and add any additional reports you have.

John Bally | Natignal P N ager for Severe Weather and Disaster Mitigation

ings forWge wilakefd event (from the warning log) and 1 added the

Thanks,

Level 6, 700 Collins StrecMyDocklands VIC 3008

Tel: RN
W, | v bom.gov.au

5/12/2012






Doc 6
Roh Webb

From: John Bally

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 6:09 PM

To: Tony Wedd; Rob Webb

Ce: Alan Sharp; Claire Yeo; Ann Farrell

Subject: Warning / report sequence for the weekend [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Aftachments: with obs — QldStorm-17-18Nov2012 (2).xisx

Hi Tony, Rob,

Alan put together the attached chronology of warnings for the weekend event {from the warning iog) and | added the

spotter reports from your wiki.
|

itioncPports you have.

We have been using this as an aid to constructing briefing material so need to be confid
anything.

t missed

Could you please take a look and let us know about any errors you notice, and add an

Thanks, \
John Bally | National Program Manager for Severe Weather and Disaste {

Weather and Ocean Services Branch

Bureau of Meteorology

GPO Box 1289 Melbourne VIC 3001

Level 6, 700 Collins Street, Dockiands VIC 3008

Te! R

AU | v bom.gov.au t

5/12/2012






